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Although Nabataean history and monuments re-
main the main focus of scholarly investigations at
the Nabataean capital city of Petra, a number of re-
cent archaeological projects have contributed to a
considerable expansion of knowledge concerning
the post-Nabataean periods in Petra and its vicinity.
One such project is the Finnish Jabal Harun Project
(FJHP), which is concerned with exploration of the
mountain of Jabal Hariin, located ca 5 km south-
west of Petra. According to Jewish, Christian and
Islamic tradition, the mountain is the burial place
of Aaron, Moses’ brother. An Islamic shrine (wali)
dedicated to the Prophet Aaron is currently located
on one of the mountain’s two peaks. Remains of
a Christian memorial church below the wali were
described in the early 20th century (Wiegand 1920:
141-146; Lindner 2003: 177-204; Miettunen 2008:
34-38).

Of importance here is the ruined architectural
complex located ca 70 m below the peak, on a
wide, high plateau of the mountain. The site was
briefly mentioned by a number of early explorers
of the area (Miettunen 2008: 30-34) but received a
fuller description only in the early 1990s (Peterman
and Schick 1996). Extant ancient sources indicate
that the site may be that of a Byzantine monastery
dedictaed to St Aaron. This is probably the same
monastery mentioned in one of the Petra papyri
(Inv. 6a, dated 573 AD) as ’the House of our Lord
the Saint High-Priest Aaron” located outside of the
city of Petra (Frosén and Fiema 1994: 7; Gagos and
Frosén 1998: 477). However, confirmation of this
hypothesis would only be possible through archa-
eological excavation. To this effect, the FTHP car-
ried out a comprehensive investigation of the site
and its environs between 1997 and 2008. The pro-
Jject is directed by Prof. Jaakko Frosén and funded
by the Academy of Finland and the University of

Helsinki.

The excavations exposed the remains of a By-
zantine monastic complex (later 5th-9th / 11th cen-
turies AD), most probably dedicated to St Aaron
(FIG. 1). However, the existence of the monastery
is only part of a whole spectrum of religious signi-
ficance accorded to the mountain from Nabatacan
times until well into the Islamic period, not least
because it is now apparent that the Byzantine mo-
nastery was preceded by a Nabataean cultic center.
The great historical continuity represented by a site
considered sacred by Judaism, Christianity and Is-
lam is remarkable in itself and worth recounting.

Site Description

The FIHP site (FIG. 2), which measures roughly
62.9 m north-south by 46.7 m east-west (at ca 1240
m asl), can be divided into four main components
or wings situated around three courtyards (Fiema
2008a: 87-98). Most of the structures in their extant
form belong to the Byzantine monastery, but the site
contains more Nabataean remains than initially as-
sumed. The east-central location is occupied by the
church and chapel. The church is preceded by the
entrance porch, or narthex, located next to the cen-
tral courtyard. The main feature of this courtyard is
alarge, natural fissure or depression in the bedrock,
which would have served as a cistern. Directly west
of the fissure is a large multi-roomed structure — the
so-called Western Building. Its orientation is clear-
ly different from that of the Byzantine monastery
into which this building was later incorporated. Its
architecture, construction technique and associated
finds of 1st-2nd century pottery indicate the Naba-
taean origins of this building. South and south-east
of the central courtyard is a wing of rooms form-
ing the southernmost part of the complex. This area
of the site has a particularly complex architectural
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